From: Mahoney, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 2:09 PM
To: Wohl, Marilyn
Subject: FW: Acceptance Review Results for Davis-Besse Threshold Determination

Request - ME6805 through ME6808
Can you please add the below email to ADAMS?

Michael Mahoney

Davis-Besse, Perry and FENOC Fleet Project Manager, Licensing Branch IlI-2
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Phone: (301)415-3867

Email: Michael.Mahoney@NRC.GOV
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From: Mahoney, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 12:46 PM

To: 'phlashley@firstenergycorp.com’

Cc: kjnevins@firstenergycorp.com; Szabo, Aaron; Zimmerman, Jacob

Subject: Acceptance Review Results for Davis-Besse Threshold Determination Request - ME6805
through ME6808

August 25, 2011

Phil Lashley

Licensing Supervisor

Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1
FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company

Dear Mr. Lashley,

By letter L-11-236 dated July 26, 2011 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System Accession No. ML11215A131), FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company (FENOC, the
licensee) submitted a notice regarding limited liability conversion (LLC) and request for
threshold determination under Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulation (CFR), Section 50.80.
Specifically, FENOC requested the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) make a
threshold determination that the proposed conversion from a corporation to a LLC company
does not involve any direct or indirect transfer of control of any NRC license that requires prior
NRC written consent pursuant to 10 CFR 50.80.

The purpose of this e-mail is to provide the results of the NRC staff’'s acceptance review of this
application. The acceptance review was performed to determine if there is sufficient technical
information in scope and depth to allow the NRC staff to complete its detailed technical review.
The acceptance review is also intended to identify whether the application has any readily



apparent information insufficiencies in its characterization of the regulatory requirements or the
licensing basis of the plant.

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and concluded that it does provide technical
information in sufficient detail to enable the NRC staff to proceed with its detailed technical
review and make an independent assessment regarding the acceptability of the proposed
application in terms of regulatory requirements and the protection of public health and safety
and the environment. If additional information is needed for the NRC staff to complete its
technical review, you will be advised by separate correspondence.

If you have any questions, please contact me. A copy of this email will be made publicly
available in ADAMS.

Docket No. 50-346
Sincerely,

Michael Mahoney

Davis-Besse, Perry and FENOC Fleet Project Manager, Licensing Branch [lI-2
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Phone: (301)415-3867

Email: Michael.Mahoney@NRC.GOV
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